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EPR Systems USA, Inc. – FireWorks 

 
 

 Number of incidents (fire & EMS) Gordon County responds to in a year?   

This data is available on the attached document I provided to Question 1, which is no 
posted on the county website under Current Bids and RFP’s. 

 Number of dedicated Fire Inspectors? 

 2 

 Number of commercial properties within Gordon County that need to be preplanned or 
inspected?  

Approximately 465  

 Number of concurrent users of the system needed?   

Varies between 75 and 100.  We are seeking a software that does not charge by 
concurrent users, which is one of our current problems of personnel not being able to 
access the system when necessary.  We are seeking the ability for all members (avg. 
between 75 - 100) of the department to be able to access the system at the same time if it 
were necessary. 

 Number of years of data to be converted?  

Approx. 11 yrs  

 


